PMComanchePeakPEm Resource

From: Monarque, Stephen

Sent: Monday, June 07, 2010 1:34 PM

To: ComanchePeakCOL Resource

Subject: FW: Agenda for 6/2/2010 NRC Weekly Phone Call
Attachments: NRO Phone Call 6-2-10.pdf

From: John.Conly@luminant.com [mailto:John.Conly@Iluminant.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 6:39 PM

To: Takacs, Michael; Willingham, Michael; bill. ward@nrc.gov

Cc: Donald.Woodlan@Iluminant.com; nicholas_kellenberger@mnes-us.com; joseph_tapia@mnes-us.com; Monarque,
Stephen

Subject: Agenda for 6/2/2010 NRC Weekly Phone Call

Mike(s),

If you like, we can use this agenda for tomorrow’s phone call at 10:30 ET, phone number 866-875-6769, code
2548976887.

Thanks,

Lotn Conly

Luminant
COLA Project Manager
(254) 897-5256

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, contains or may contain confidential
information intended only for the addressee. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, be advised that
any reading, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other use of this message or its attachments is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply
message and delete this email message and any attachments from your system.



Hearing ldentifier: ComanchePeak COL_Public
Email Number: 932

Mail Envelope Properties (9C2386A0C0BC584684916F7A0482B6CA14DD4E291F)

Subject: FW: Agenda for 6/2/2010 NRC Weekly Phone Call
Sent Date: 6/7/2010 1:33:45 PM

Received Date: 6/7/2010 1:33:46 PM

From: Monarque, Stephen

Created By: Stephen.Monarque@nrc.gov

Recipients:

"ComanchePeakCOL Resource" <ComanchePeakCOL.Resource@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTRO02.nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 1121 6/7/2010 1:33:46 PM
NRO Phone Call 6-2-10.pdf 127231

Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:
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